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December 21, 2022

Mr. C.J. Roberts, President & CEO
Tampa Bay History Center

801 Water Street

Tampa, FL 33602
roberts@tampabayhistorycenter.org

RE: License Agreement between Hernando County and the Tampa Bay History
Center

Dr. Mr. Roberts:

Per your request, the License Agreement between Hernando County and the
Tampa Bay History Center, dated January 28, 2020, for the use of the Chinsegut
Hill Property is renewed for two years. The License Agreement shall terminate on
December 31, 2024.

-
Jeffrey W. Rogers, P.E.
County Administrator

Sincerely,




